Eileen Ang

From: Motor Survey

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 2:46 PM

To: Eileen Ang

Cc: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: FW: URGE N T = OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2021-9517 || YOUR REF: INSURER OF YP4259P (MSIG) (PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION) DOA: 20/01/21 GBD3592T (MSIG-TP)
Attachments: MSIG_PRI.pdf

NR case.

€7 Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more details on how you can make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our website at msig.com.sg.
Best Regards
Winnie Chua

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

@ v

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 | F: +65 6827 7800 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of JNURYTANN [NSURANCE GROUP

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 2:23 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: UR G E N T = OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2021-9517 || YOUR REF: INSURER OF YP 4259P (PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Dear Sirs

Please refer to attachment to find a copy of our pre-repair inspection notification for your immediate attention and action.

Regards

Karol Su

Oracle Law Corporation

e Advocates & Solicitors

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



